

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/puneet-dalmia-78663a129 (LinkedIn)

Puneet Dalmia

Managing Director at Dalmia Bharat Limited
New Delhi, Delhi, India

Summary

Puneet Dalmia has been the driving force behind the exponential growth witnessed by the Dalmia Bharat Group since he took over the reins in 2007. In the last decade the Group's sales revenue have grown at a CAGR of 22% to over Rs.10,000 Cr and the market cap has grown to over Rs.26,000 Cr.

He has transformed the organisation and built a professional team that led it on a path of accelerated growth, while maintaining the core values which have been the foundation of this 78-year old conglomerate with interests in cement, sugar and refractories.

Puneet is very passionate about his country and strives to create a better India. He firmly believes that a good business must be a force for good in society. He's enthusiastic about investing in young businesses and entrepreneurs and is motivated by human values.

Prior to leading Dalmia Bharat, Puneet co-founded JobsAhead.com in 1999, one of the few successful dotcom companies. JobsAhead had a market share of close to 50% before it was sold to Monster.com.

Amongst various other accolades, Puneet has been recognised as the EY Entrepreneur of the Year 2017 in the manufacturing category. He has served as an Advisory Board Member of NSRCEL (NS Raghavan Center for Entrepreneurship), IIM-B and the YPO (Young Presidents' Organization) Delhi Chapter.

He has a keen interest in education and serves as a Founder and Trustee of Ashoka University and is also a board member of Central Square Foundation (CSF).

A gold-medallist MBA from the Indian IIM-B, Puneet holds a B. Tech degree from the prestigious Indian IIT-Delhi.

Experience

Dalmia Bharat Limited

Managing Director

October 2018 - Present (1 year 9 months)

New Delhi Area, India

Dalmia Cement

14 years 4 months

Managing Director

June 2007 - September 2018 (11 years 4 months)

New Delhi Area, India

Vice President

June 2004 - May 2007 (3 years)

New Delhi Area, India

JobsAhead.com

Co Founder and Chairman

September 1999 - May 2004 (4 years 9 months)

New Delhi Area, India

Dalmia Cement

Vice President Sales

May 1997 - June 1999 (2 years 2 months)

Dalmiapuram

Education

Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore

Master of Business Administration (MBA), Business Administration and Management, General · (1995 - 1997)

Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi

Bachelor of Technology (BTech), Manufacturing Engineering · (1991 - 1995)

Modern School

Computer Science and Science · (1978 - 1990)